


Respectfully, 

PI :IT BHARARA 
United States Attorney for the 
Southern District of New York 

‘J•itf r  
STU T DELERY 
Acting Assistant Attorney General 
Civil Division, U.S. Department ofJustice 

Plaintiffs previously had objected to an extension of more than one week of the 
Government's initial briefing deadline. 

We thank the Court for its consideration of this submission. A Classified Information 
Security Officer will contact chambers shortly to make arrangements to make the classified 
declaration available to the Court. 

cc: 	Eric A.O. Ruzicka, Esq. 
Dorsey & Whitney LLP 
Suite 1500 


	Page 1
	Page 2

